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OEDIFANCE 0. __ 4o

AX LHNLICE 20 AUTHORIZE TEE ANNEXATION
oF C“?TALJ TZRRITORY TO THE CITY OF ST.
:AA s > J.u..LO

BX IT ORDAINED BY THE COUCIL FOR THE CITY OF ST. MARYS, OHIO:
SECTION 1. Thet the a2nnexation of the following described territory:

ig hereby authorized:

Situated in the Township of St. Marys, County of Auglaize, and
State of Chio, to-wit:

Being a strip of land twenty-five (25) feet in width, east and
west, and thirteen hundred sixty-six and five-tenths (1366.5) long,
north and south, lying immediately west of and adjacent to the vre-
mises described in Ordinance Numbered 1601, passed by the Council
for the City of St. Marys, Ohio, on December 12, 1955, and beilng
the west one-half (1/2) of A’r/fi’ Street, as shown on a plat
and survey of said aresz and referred to as Hillsdale Fourth Addition
to the City of St. Marys, Ohio; prepared by B. R. Gebhart, to which
plat reference is hereby made.

SECTION 2. That there are no electors residing in the sbove described
territofy, the annexation of which is hereby zuthorized and therefore the
provisions of Section 709.17 of the Revised Code of Ohio, need not be
followed.

SECTION 3. That the Solicitor for the City of St. Marys, Ohlo, be and
he 1s hereby authorized to prosecute the proceedings necessary to effect
such annexastion.

SECTION 4. That this ordinance is an emergency ordinance. The reason
for the emergency liee in the Iact that the area, the subject of this

st 4 o ol gty o
ordinance, is to be qubh1V¢aei into lots for residential dwellings, 1in the

City of St. Marys, the development of which is necessary to the welfare of

the citizens hereof.

SHCTION 5 That this ordinance shall be in force and teke effect

immediately upon its passage.

Passed this _27%% doy of  Decew boe . 1955.
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